K _1ai Peninsula oorough
Offic of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Johnson, As:  mbly President
N mbers of the Borough Assembly

FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Mayor
DATE: August 27, 2024

RE: Appointments to Service Area Boards

In accordance with KPB Title 16, appointments from the Borough to the Advisory
Planning Commission are appointed by the Mayor and confimed by the
Assembly. The following appointment is forwarded to the Assembly for
consideration and confirmation:

SELDOVIA RECREATIONAL SERVICE AREA BOARD
Piper Paulish Seat A Term Expires 10/2025



Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Boror~h Clerk

MEM(\D A \Tn‘T]\I
TO: Peter A. Micciche, Borough May
FROM:  Michele Turner, Borough Clerk

DATE: August 22, 2024

RE: Verification of Service Area Board Applicant

The annual notice of vacancy for Service Area Board seats was advertised on July 30, 2024. The
application period closed on August 20, 2024. One application was received.

Pursuant to KPB Title 16, the applicant listed below has been verified as a registered voter of the
Borough and resides within the service area.

The application is submitted herewith for your consideration.
SELDOVIA RECREATIONAL SERVICE AREA BOARD

Seat A Piper Paulish

Thank you.






